[bookmark: _GoBack]From: Scanlan, Elizabeth 
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 10:09 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Hopkins, Marlene; Davis, Felicia; Loeff, Scott; Fahlstrom, Robert
Subject: FW: MEEA conference 2014 reimbursables

Steve,   Attached is the reimbursable forms for the expenses of the Midwest Energy Efficiency Alliance (MEEA) conference at which I spoke in Kansas City, MO.  Conference dates were 11/18 to 11/20/2014.  The sponsoring organization is providing the funding.  

The conference will only cover up to $750.00 of the reimbursable expenses.  The remainder will be covered by myself.  

Elizabeth Scanlan

	FLIGHTS 
	HOTELS 
	VACATIONS 
	CARS 
	CRUISES 


Online Travel Services 
Trip ID (8 digits): 1709-7513 
Thank you for booking with American Express Travel 
You can view, manage, or cancel your trip by logging onto American Express Travel. 
Any Questions? Please call 
· - Toll free within the United States 1-800-297-2977 
· - If you are currently traveling outside the United States 1-312-980-7807 
	[image: Your-flight-details]

		[image: Aa-1]American Airlines 4323 Operated by REPUBLIC AIRLINES AS AMERICAN EAGLE 
		Departure Flight [image: Clock]1h 35m 

	Tue, Nov 18, 2014 
	Non-Stop | Economy 

	3:35pm Chicago, IL (ORD) 
	5:10pm Kansas City, MO (MCI) 

	Your Seats: 
	






	

		[image: Aa-1]American Airlines 4346 Operated by REPUBLIC AIRLINES AS AMERICAN EAGLE 
		Return Flight [image: Clock]1h 35m 

	Thu, Nov 20, 2014 
	Non-Stop | Economy 

	1:35pm Kansas City, MO (MCI) 
	3:10pm Chicago, IL (ORD) 

	Your Seats: 21A 
	

	Additional airline baggage fees may apply. Prices include Taxes & Airline/American Express Imposed Fees 
	






	



	[image: Cost-billing-information]

		RECORD LOCATORS 

	American Airlines ZOJHZB 
	

	American Airlines ZOJHZB 
	



	

		TRAVELERS 

		

		Passenger 1: ELIZABETH SCANLAN 

	Ticket Number: 0017507110146 

	Request: 
		Accessibility - -- 

	Meal - Standard 




	Loyalty Program: 
		









	



	




	

		Cost Information 

		Adult 
	$ 400.00 

	Taxes & Airline/American Express Imposed Fees 
	$ 65.19 

	Total Cost 
	$ 465.19 



	



			Credit Card Information 

		Cardholder: On File 

	Card Type: American Express 

	Card Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-3010 






	Billing Information 

	Your billing information for the selected card account is on file. 











	 						 	[image: ][image: ]




Guidelines for Reimbursement

MEEA is able to reimburse state and local government employees who are attending MEEA’s 5th Annual Midwest Energy Codes & Benchmarking Conference in Kansas City, Missouri, November 18-20, 2014. Please fill out the information requested below and return it with your itemized receipts to Midwest Energy Efficiency Alliance at your earliest convenience. Preferred method of submittal is fax or scan/email.

If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Giudice, Building Policy Associate at (312)374-0926, or mgiudice@mwalliance.org 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Employee Information *All fields required*

*Name:		Elizabeth Scanlan

*Agency/Department: 	City of Chicago / Department of Buildings

*Phone Number:	312-743-7038

*Email Address:	Elizabeth.scanlan@cityofchicago.org or scanlan5720@gmail.com

*Payment should be made out to:	Elizabeth Scanlan

*Total Amount Requested:	

*Address where reimbursement is to be sent:
	Elizabeth Scanlan
	5720 West Ohio
	Chicago, IL   60644




----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Please mail or fax or scan/email these forms and receipts to: 

Midwest Energy Efficiency Alliance
c/o Matthew Giudice
20 N. Wacker Dr., Suite 1301
Chicago, IL 60606
Fax: 312-374-0927
mgiudice@mwalliance.org 

	Reimbursement Form for MEEA’s Annual Energy Codes & Benchmarking Conference (Nov 2014)

	
Please Note: Itemized receipts must be returned with this form to receive reimbursement. 

**The maximum reimbursement amount is $750 and may cover travel, lodging, and food (up to $40/day)**

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	NAME (PRINT):
	 Elizabeth Scanlan

	ORGANIZATION:
	 City of Chicago, Department of Buildings

	
	

	MEEA 2013 Energy Codes Conference EXPENSES

	DAY OF WEEK
	Monday
	Tuesday
	Wednesday
	Thursday
	Friday
	Saturday
	Sunday
	TOTAL

	DATE
	 11/17/14
	11/18/14 
	11/19/14
	11/20/14
	 
	 
	 
	

	LOCATION
	 
Kansas City, MO
	

	AIR FARE
	 
	 232.59
	 
	 232.60
	 
	 
	 
	 $465.19        

	LODGING
	 
	 153.66
	 153.66
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 $307.32         

	TRANSPORTATION
	 
	 24.00
	 
	 24.00
	 
	 
	 
	 $  48.00          

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTALS
	 $          -   
	 $ 410.25  
	 $  153.66       
	 $ 256.60   
	 $          -   
	 $           -   
	 $              -   
	 $ 820.51          

	MEALS ONLY (Up to $40/day, No Alcohol)
	 

	BREAKFAST
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 $                

	LUNCH
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 $                

	DINNER
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 $               

	TOTALS
	 $          -   
	 $          -   
	 $           -   
	 $           -   
	 $          -   
	 $           -   
	 $              -   
	 $                

	 
	TOTAL MEALS 
	 $                

	COMMENTS:
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